PURCHASING F.B.C. Fax:2813418645 Rug 2 2010 11:57 P.01

COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

Fort Bend County, Texas

Gilbert D. Jalomo, Jr., CPPB (281) 341-8640

Counry Purchasing Agent Fax (281) 341-8645
July 8, 2010

Via E-mgil 1rs(@sbeglobal net

Mr. Ruben Salazar
Prosident

Riverside Collision, Inc.
845 FM 723

Rosenberg, TX 77471

RE: Fort Bend County Bid 10-025 ~ Term Contract for Abatement of Junked Vehicles

Dear Mr. Salazar

Our contract with your company for abatement of junked vehicles expires September 30,
2010. Contract provisions allow for renewal of this contraot if mutually agreeable.

If your company wishes to renew the bid through Soptember 30, 2011, under the same
terms and conditions, please advise me by letter. You may fax the lotter to 281-341-8645 or
email it to me at kaminskd@co.fort-bendix.us. I shall then take the matter befors the
Commissioners Court of Fort Bend County for their approval. Your response prior to July 23
would be groatly appreciated.

Sinceroly,

Dl e Ko e

Debbie Kaminski, CPPB
Assistant County Purchesing A gent
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4520 Reading Road. Suite A - Roscoberg, TX 77471



